LAW OFFICES

RONALD L. CLEVER

P.O.B0Ox 3276
ALLENTOWN, PENNSYLVANIA 18106-0276

TELEPHONE (610) 530-4400
FAX (610) 530-1577

September 28, 2020
(Sent to: Lisa.Joseph@epa.gov)

Joseph J. Lisa, Esquire

Regional Judicial and Presiding Officer
US EPA Region Il

1650 Arch Street

Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029

Re:  Chem-Fab Site—Lien Hearing Docket No. CERCLA-03-2019-0111LL

Dear Judge Lisa:

| am aware that this matter has been continued before, but right now it is unavoidable that I must
ask for the Oct. 13, 2020, matter to be re-scheduled.

For two separate, independent reasons, | need to ask for our Oct. 13, 2020, meeting to be
re-scheduled.

First, | have a Court hearing that has re-scheduled to that same Oct. 13 date. That Court case
cannot be re-continued, because: (a) it was already continued; (b) that Court case was postponed
to accommodate testimony from a witness who is in state prison; and (c) the matter before the
Court for that hearing has an Oct. 25 deadline, for negotiating a negotiable instrument in the
manner to be set by the Court at that hearing. Therefore, | need, please, to have the Oct. 13,
2020, CERCLA meeting re-scheduled.

The second reason why

Respectfully submitted,

cc. Bevin Esposito
cc: Andrew S. Goldman, Esqg.

/
[
{

RONALD L. CLEVER






